

CHYANNE KEHLER

telephone: (204) 989-2277 ext 61 email: chyanne@fps-ea.com

PROFESSIONAL

AFFILIATIONS: Manitoba Psychological Association 2016-Present
Psychological Associate Candidate

Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency 2011-2015
Registered Provisional Psychologist

CLINICAL

EXPERIENCE: **Forensic Psychological Services, Winnipeg, MB** Jun 2015-Present
Clinician (Part-Time)
Assessment and treatment of adult and young adult (ages 17-25) forensic and community clients. Specialised in the provision of treatment to clients with violent or sexual offending behaviours and with complex needs, including: disabilities, significant mental health issues, and complex trauma. Under the supervision of the clinical director, provide consultation and direction in relation to client assessment, treatment, and risk management.

Winnipeg Region Health Authority Apr 2015-Present
Crisis Clinician (Casual)
Assessment of adults experiencing a mental health crisis. Developed and implemented interventions to address safety and risk concerns.

Department of Corrections (New Zealand) Jan 2014-Apr 2014
Intern Psychologist (Locum Position)
Assessment and treatment of forensic clients both in prison and community settings under the supervision of the Principal Clinical Psychologist. Prepared assessment reports, case formulations and therapy progress reports. Psychometric tests commonly used: WAIS-IV, PAI, ASRS, VRS, BDI, BAI.

Wentworth Forensic Clinic Oct 2013-Dec 2013
Intern Psychologist (Locum Position)
Under supervision of senior forensic psychologists, assessment and treatment of inner city forensic clients with complex needs. Prepared assessment reports, case formulations and therapy progress reports. Psychometric tests commonly used: WAIS-IV, WASI-II, MCMI-III, PAI, RSVP, LSI-R, VRS, and DASS-21.

EDUCATION: University of New South Wales 2011-2015
Master of Forensic Psychology (part-time)

University of New England Armidale NSW 2008-2010
Bachelor of Arts (Honours) – Psychology

TAFE Northern Beaches
Certificate IV in Project Management

May 2007

University of Winnipeg, Canada
Bachelor of Arts (Psychology) Student of Highest Distinction

2005

RELEVANT

EXPERIENCE:

Ageing, Disability and Home Care (Government Department) Mar 2013-Oct 2013
A/Manager, Ethics and Professional Standards

Led a team of seven professional staff. Provided executive level advice to senior staff regarding misconduct matters and ethical behaviour. Conducted monthly supervision with the aim of engaging employees, developing skills and increasing efficiency of the unit. Streamlined processes resulting in a 20% reduction in active cases, reducing delays and improving disciplinary outcomes.

Ageing, Disability and Home Care

Mar 2011-Mar 2013

Senior Professional Conduct Officer

Conducted and case-managed complex formal investigations into allegations of misconduct. Provided high-level advice to managers.

Ageing, Disability and Home Care

Mar 2010-Mar 2011

Professional Conduct Officer

Case management of formal disciplinary investigations into allegations of misconduct. Gave initial advice to front-line managers.

Community Services

May 2007-Mar 2010

Caseworker (child protection & early intervention)

Provided casework in a high-volume, high-stress environment. Conducted risk-of-harm assessments, worked with families to address child protection issues.

PUBLICATIONS: Nielsen S, Degenhardt L, Larance B, Gowing L, Kehler C, Lintzeris N. **Opioid agonist treatment for pharmaceutical opioid dependent people (Protocol).**

Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews 2014, Issue 5. Art. No.: CD011117.

DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD011117.

Campbell, G., Nielsen, R., Bruno, R., Larance, B., Nielsen, S., Cohen, M., Lintzeris, N., Shand, F., Hall, W., Hoban, B., Kehler, C., Farrell, M., and Degenhardt,

L. **Cohort protocol: the Pain and Opioids IN Treatment (POINT) study.** BMC

Pharmacol. Toxicol. 2014; 15 DOI: [http://dx.doi.org/10.1186/2050-6511-1115-](http://dx.doi.org/10.1186/2050-6511-1115-1117)

1117

OTHER

TRAINING:

Mindful Practice Workshop	Feb 2017
Serious Mental Illness and Violence Risk	Feb 2017
FASD and the Criminal Justice System – Webinar	Jan 2016
Association of the Treatment of Sexual Abusers (ATSA) Conference	Oct 2015
Alliance Française Winnipeg - Intermediate French	Nov 2014-Dec 2015
CPR and First Aid Re-certification	Dec 2014
Nudge theory – Behavioural Insights Certificate	May 2013
Investigation Techniques Certificate	Nov 2012
Corporate Investigations Certificate	Feb 2011
Motivational Interviewing Certificate	Oct 2008
ASIST – Suicide Intervention Training	May 2006
Microsoft Office 2003 Certificate	May 2005
Non-Violent Crisis Intervention Certificate	June 2005

VOLUNTEER:

Lifeline Australia – Telephone Counsellor	Jan 2006-Jan 2008
Counselled callers with mental health, disability, and relationship issues. Counselled suicidal callers in accordance with Suicide Intervention Training.	
Marymound Winnipeg – Volunteer Mentor	2004-2005
Mentored at-risk female youth in a locked ward.	